
Skagit County 
North Fruitdale Road - RFQ Questions
Date: July 16, 2024

No. Response

1 Yes. Your entire submittal, excluding the cover page, should be no more than 6 pages. Please refer to the Evaluation Criteria 
section of the RFQ to determine what information to include or omit.

2 The County is advertising for a firm, or team of firms, that can provide all of the services listed in the RFQ.

3 The ADT near the project site is 458 with the following FHWA Vehicle Classification breakdown: 309 class 2, 113 class 3, 6 class 4, 
25 class 5, 4 class 6, and 1 class 13.

4 The County is not providing any figures or photos at this time. We encourage prospective proposers to conduct a virtual or physical 
site visit. The project coordinates are 48.55544, -122.21138.

5 During a high-water flooding event in November of 2021, the embankment of North Fruitdale Road experienced a slide. This failure 
occurred due to toe erosion from Hansen Creek.

Question or Remark

The RFQ mentioned a disaster event. Can we expand on the major 
cause? Was it from significant runoff, seismic activity, other outside 
forces? 

Could you provide figures, photos, or any more information about the 
project site? It would be helpful for us to develop an accurate 
conceptual approach

What can you tell us about the volume and type of traffic on North 
Fruitdale Rd.?

Is it your preference that one firm/Team provide all the required 
services or would you accept an SOQ for right of way services only?

We would like to know if the six-page limit includes resumes for the 
North Fruitdale Road RFQ


